

Executive committee meeting - Tue, 24 Jun 2014

[Committees](#) [1]

[Executive](#) [2]

Councillors

These are the councillors on this particular committee.

| Councillor | Present |
|--|---|
| Councillor Elaine Woodburn [3] |  |
| Councillor Gillian Troughton [4] |  |
| Councillor Allan Holliday [5] |  |
| Councillor Hugh Branney [6] |  |
| Councillor Peter Kane [7] |  |
| Councillor Geoff Garrity [8] |  |

Related attachments

These are the documents related to this committee meeting.

| Attachment No. | Attachment | Preview |
|----------------|---|---------|
| 1 | Committee agenda for the Executive - Tue, 24 Jun 2014 [9] | |



2

[Executive committee item 6 - Tue, 24 Jun 2014](#) [11]

[10]

[Attachment No.](#)

[Attachment](#)

[Preview](#)

3

[Executive committee item 7 - Tue, 24 Jun 2014](#) [12]

[10]

Copeland Borough Council Executive Committee
Tuesday 24 June 2014
10.00am

Agenda Item 7

Executive Committee Item 7 - The Beacon Museum Project

| Item | Proposer | Responsible Officer | Responsible Officer |
|--------------------------|---------------------|---------------------|---------------------|
| 1. Beacon Museum Project | Executive Committee | Executive Committee | Executive Committee |

EXEC ITEM 7

THE BEACON MUSEUM PROJECT

EXECUTIVE MEMBERS: Councillor Elaine Woodson
LEADER OFFICER: Julie Scatchell, Head of Regeneration and Community
REPORT AUTHOR: Julie Scatchell, Head of Regeneration and Community

WHAT BENEFITS WILL THESE PROPOSALS BRING TO COPELAND RESIDENTS?

The Beacon is Copeland's first museum marking out the future heritage of the Borough through its galleries for local residents and visitors to experience and interact with. The collaboration with Salsburgh Art and Craft will enable the Beacon to become the premier gallery and continue the Beacon presence in Wetheral for all Copeland communities.

WHAT HAS THIS REPORT COME TO THE EXECUTIVE?

The report details progress on the Collaborative Model and re-opening of the Beacon Museum and updates the Executive on the operating arrangements including the lease and grant.

RECOMMENDATIONS:

Executive are requested to:

- note the progress of the Beacon Collaborative Model as reported in Executive at its meeting in March 2014, particularly noting the successful re-opening of the Beacon and completion of the formal lease and grant arrangements; and
- endorse the development approach being taken to look at the opportunities to expand the facility to create additional income opportunities in line with the Business Plan.

4

[Committee minutes for the Executive - Tue, 24 Jun 2014](#) [13]

[10]

EXECUTIVE MEMBERS
ATTENDANCE BY EXECUTIVE MEMBERS
TUE 24 JUN 2014

MEMBERS PRESENT: Councillors Elaine Woodson, Hugh Beaming, David Darby, Peter Gair and Gillian Scraggs

on leaving for afternoon work at five o'clock after a short break

MEMBERS IN ATTENDANCE: Paul Weston, Head of Finance; Paul Gribble, Head of Services; Julie Scatchell, Head of Regeneration and Community Services; Angela Brown, Head of Planning and Development; Brian Wright, Head of Customer Services; Paul Fagan, Head of IT Services; Angela Brown, Head of Regeneration and Community Services; Gillian Scraggs, Head of Regeneration and Community Services; Gillian Scraggs, Head of Regeneration and Community Services

START TIME: 10.00 AM **END TIME: 5.00 PM**

AGENDA:

Confirmed a clean record of attendance at the meeting of the 24 June 2014

[10]

Meeting attendance

Statistics for meeting attendance

Total committee membership Apologies / Not present Present

Percentage attendance

6

1

5

83

Meeting venue: The Copeland Centre - Bainbridge room

Date of event: 24 June 2014 - 5:00pm

Published: 23 June 2014 - 8:04am

Source URL:

<https://www.copeland.gov.uk/committees/executive-committee-meeting-tue-24-jun-2014>

Links

- [1] <https://www.copeland.gov.uk/tags/committees>
- [2] <https://www.copeland.gov.uk/tags/executive>
- [3] <https://www.copeland.gov.uk/contact/councillor-elaine-woodburn>
- [4] <https://www.copeland.gov.uk/contact/councillor-gillian-troughton>
- [5] <https://www.copeland.gov.uk/contact/councillor-allan-holliday>
- [6] <https://www.copeland.gov.uk/contact/councillor-hugh-branney>
- [7] <https://www.copeland.gov.uk/contact/councillor-peter-kane>
- [8] <https://www.copeland.gov.uk/contact/councillor-geoff-garrity>
- [9] <https://www.copeland.gov.uk/attachments/committee-agenda-executive-tue-24-jun-2014>
- [10] <https://www.copeland.gov.uk/committee-meetings>
- [11] <https://www.copeland.gov.uk/attachments/executive-committee-item-6-tue-24-jun-2014>
- [12] <https://www.copeland.gov.uk/attachments/executive-committee-item-7-tue-24-jun-2014>
- [13] <https://www.copeland.gov.uk/attachments/committee-minutes-executive-tue-24-jun-2014>